
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Superstition Fire and Medical District 

Board of Directors 
October 19, 2016 

Board Chairman Jeff Cross 
Board Clerk Gene Gehrt 
Board Director Todd House 
Board Director Charlie Fox  
Board Director Jason Moeller 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda 

 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02 
Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Superstition Fire & Medical District Governing Board will hold 
a meeting on Wednesday, October 19, 2016. The meeting will be held at the Superstition Fire & Medical 
District’s Administrative Office, located at 565 N. Idaho Road, Apache Junction, Arizona. The meeting will be 
open to the public and will begin at 5:30 p.m. local time. 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Roll Call 
The following agenda items are scheduled for discussion at the board meeting.  The Governing Board may or may not 
decide to take action on any or all items. The order of the agenda items may or may not be taken in the order listed. 

1. Review and approval of the September 2016 financial reports and bank reconciliations. (BOD #2016-10-
01) 

2. Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members.  
(BOD #2016-10-02) 

3. Call to the Public. 
 A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, place, and 

manner restrictions, to all individuals to address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an 
open call to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the public body, 
may ask staff to review a matter, or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss 
or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

4. Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items as listed below:  
(BOD #2016-10-03) 
a) Board Meeting Minutes from September 21, 2016 
b) Second Amendment from Nationwide Retirement Solutions for In Plan Roth Rollover 
c) Central Arizona College (CAC) IGA to Support Their Fire Science Program 
d) United States Special Operations Command Short Term Lease  

5. Brief discussion and update regarding the Fleet Services Division (BOD #2016-10-04) 
6. Discussion and possible approval of the Affidavit of Compliance for the Board of Supervisors in Pinal and 

Maricopa Counties. (BOD #2016-10-05) 
7. Executive Session pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(1) for personnel matters regarding the fire chief’s 

performance evaluation (BOD #2016-10-06) 
a) Confirmation that the fire chief has received at least 24 hours advanced notice of this proposed executive session 

for the fire chief to determine whether the performance evaluation should occur during the public session. 

Note that executive sessions are confidential pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(C) 
8. Discussion and possible action regarding the Fire Chief Evaluation process. (BOD #2016-10-07) 
9. Discussion, update, and possible action regarding the temporary override election process. (BOD #2016-

10-08) 
10. Executive Session pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion or consultation for legal advice with 

an attorney for the District and/or ARS §38-431.03(A)(4), in order to consider its position and instruct its 
attorney regarding contracts that are the subject of negotiations as related to BOD #2016-06-07.  
(BOD #2016-10-09) 
Note that Executive Sessions are confidential pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(c) 

  



11. Senior Leadership Team Reports (BOD #2016-10-10)
a) Fire Chief

b) Emergency Services

c) Technical & Community Services

d) Administrative Services

e) Financial Services

12. Announcements (BOD #2016-10-n/a)
13. Adjourn (BOD #2016-10-11)

NOTICE: The governing board may go into executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above agenda items pursuant 
to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(3). 
One or more members of the governing board may attend the meeting telephonically. 
Governing Board meeting agenda dated and posted (at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting date and time):  

Original Posted on October 14, 2016 
At: 0800 Hours 
By: Jasmin Jones 

The Superstition Fire & Medical District (SFMD) Administrative Office Board Meeting Room is accessible to the handicapped.  
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act (ADA), those with special needs, such as large-type face print or other 
reasonable accommodations may request those through the SFMD Administration Office (480-982-4440) at least twenty-four 
hours before the board meeting. 



Go To Item 2 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016 
Agenda Item: 1 
BOD#: 2016-10-01 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Review and approval of the September 2016 financial reports and bank reconciliations.  
 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
 
Background/Discussion:  
The district’s accounting department staff prepares the monthly financial reports. The district’s annual 
budget, which is adopted by the board each June for the following fiscal year (July 1 – June 30), is 
formatted to mirror the monthly financial statements. The financial reports provide the board with a 
monthly recap of expenditures and revenues, along with year-to-date account balance information.  
 
In compliance with A.R.S. §48-807(O), the following reports have been added to the monthly financial 
statements packet:  

1. Cash Flow – All Governmental Funds. 
The Cash Flow report consists of the combined cash balances of all District Funds. These 
balances include the General (100), Transport Services (150), Capital Projects (200), Bond 
Proceeds (300), Special Revenue (400), Debt Principal (500), and Debt Interest (600) Funds. 
The Cash Flow report is updated monthly with the actual revenues deposited into and actual 
expenditures disbursed from the district’s cash accounts. It is important to note the revenues 
and expenditures are reported on a Cash Basis. This report is generated to demonstrate that 
the fire district maintains sufficient cash available to satisfy the projected expenditures budgeted 
over the course of the fiscal year.  

2. Fund Account Bank Reconciliations. 
The reconciliation of each of the district’s Fund Cash Accounts (General (100), Transport 
Services (150), Capital Projects (200), Bond Proceeds (300), Special Revenue (400), Debt 
Principal (500), and Debt Interest (600) Funds) between the Pinal County Treasurer’s monthly 
bank statement and the District’s Fund balance sheet report is provided. To signify board 
approval of the monthly financial statements and bank reconciliations, the Board Chairman is 
requested to sign the attached Letter of Acceptance which will be kept on file at the district.  

 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item:  
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s): 
Letter of Acceptance of the Fire District’s Financial Statements and Bank Reconciliations.  
*Financials provided under separate cover 

 

Recommended Motion: 
 

“Motion to approve the September 2016 financial reports and bank reconciliations.” 
 

 



 
 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Governing Board Acceptance of Fire District’s 
Financial Statements and Bank Reconciliations 

 
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §48-807, by the signature(s) below, the Governing Board of the Superstition Fire & 
Medical District attests to the review and approval of the following financial report(s) of the fire district 
for the month of September 2016: 
 

1. Financial Statement 
2. Bank Reconciliations 

a. General (100) Fund 
b. Transport Services (150) Fund 
c. Capital Projects (200) Fund 
d. Bond Proceeds (300) Fund 
e. Special Projects (400) Fund 
f. Debt Principle (500) Fund 
g. Debt Interest (600) Fund 

 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________   _____________________________ 
Jeff Cross, Board Chairman      Date 



Go to Item 3 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016  
Agenda Item: 2 
BOD#: 2016-10-02 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community 
members. 
 
Submitted By: 
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
Assistant Chief Brett Broman 
 
Background/Discussion:  
This is a recurring monthly item to provide the board with information concerning superior employee 
performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members.  
 
October Services Awards: (presented for 5, 10, 15, 20, and 25 year anniversaries): 

N/A 
October Service Anniversaries:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

October Special Recognition Awards:  
Captain Jon Williamson, Engineer Kevin Johnston, Firefighter Ryan Rodriquez, Firefighter Jackie 
Anderson, Paramedic Trevor Overson, and EMT Ronald Demarzo will be recognized for a Cardiac 
Arrest SAVE. 

17 Years of Service 
Fire Captain / Medic Craig Horvath 
Fire Captain / Medic David Pohlmann 
Fire Captain / Medic Jeremy Rocha 

9 Years of Service 
Firefighter / Medic John Walka 
Firefighter / Medic Sammy Ramirez 
Firefighter Chris Robson 

2 Years of Service 
Firefighter Jason Chapman 
Firefighter Sean Matuszewski 
Firefighter Jay Nelson 
Firefighter Casey Schreiner 
Firefighter Josiah Stiglitz 
Firefighter Andrew Tryon 
Firefighter Colt Weddell 
Firefighter Travis Yates 

1 Year of Service 
Firefighter Wes Fimbrez 
Firefighter Trace Leggett 
Firefighter Kenneth (Trey) Schow 



Go to Item 4 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016  
Agenda Item: 3  
BOD#: 2016-10-n/a 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Call to the Public  
 
A.R.S. §38-431.01(H):  
A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, 
place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body on any issue within the 
jurisdiction of the public body.   
At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to 
criticism made by those who have addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may 
ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.   
However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during 
an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 
Background / Discussion:  
Call to the Public is provided so citizens may address the public body (Governing Board) with matters 
concerning the fire district. Arizona public meeting law provides that the public body may discuss, 
consider, or decide only matters listed on the agenda and other matters related thereto. Since the public 
body will generally not know what specific matters may be raised at call to the public, they will be unable 
to act until the matter is placed on a subsequent meeting agenda (at the board’s discretion). The board 
may also direct staff to follow up on the issue with the citizen.  
 
Scheduled: 
None  
 



Go to Item 5 
 

Go to Appendices 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016  
Agenda Item: 4 
BOD#: 2016-10-03 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items as listed below:  

a) Board Meeting Minutes from September 21, 2016 – Appendix A 

b) Second Amendment from Nationwide Retirement Solutions for In Plan Roth Rollover – 
Appendix B 

c) Central Arizona College (CAC) IGA to Support Their Fire Science Program – Appendix C 

d) United States Special Operations Command Short Term Lease – Appendix D 
 

Background/Discussion:  
The consent agenda allows the Board of Directors (BOD) to consider contracts, purchases, and other 
routine administrative matters having authorized funding within the current fiscal year budget as a single 
decision. Items may be withdrawn from the consent agenda and discussed separately upon request by 
any member of the BOD or staff. Information for each consent agenda item and corresponding 
supporting document is within the packet.  
 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
 

“Motion to approve the consent agenda items for October 19, 2016.” 
 

 



Go to Item 6 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016 
Agenda Item: 5 
BOD#: 2016-10-04 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Brief discussion and update regarding the Fleet Services Division. 
 
Submitted By:  
Fleet Supervisor Vaughn Croshaw 
 
Background/Discussion:  
Fleet Supervisor Vaughn Croshaw will give a brief update on the Fleet Services Division, including 
apparatus reports, and down time reports. 
 
Financial Impact: 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s): 
N/A 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 
  

 



Go to Item 7 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016 
Agenda Item: 6 
BOD#: 2016-10-05 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Discussion and possible approval of the Affidavit of Compliance for the Board of Supervisors in Pinal 
and Maricopa Counties. 
 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
Executive Assistant Jasmin Jones 
 
Background/Discussion:  
This item comes before the BOD per ARS §16-229, stating that the Superstition Fire & Medical District 
has complied all federal and state election laws for the 2016 SFMD Board Election Process. 
 
Financial Impact: 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s): 
Affidavit of Compliance 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to approve the Affidavit of Compliance stating that the SFMD has complied with all federal 
and state election laws and to direct staff to send the Affidavit of Compliance to both Pinal and 
Maricopa Counties.” 
  

 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  www.sfmd.az.gov 

 

Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE 
 

 This is to certify that the Superstition Fire & Medical District has complied with all applicable 
Federal and State Election Laws for the General Election to be held on November 8, 2016. 
 
 
Superstition Fire & Medical District 
 
 
      
Clerk of the Board 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on the 19th day of October 2016. 
 
      
Notary Public 
 
 
My commission expires on:       



Go to Item 8 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016 
Agenda Item: 7 
BOD#: 2016-10-06 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Executive Session pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(1) for personnel matters regarding the fire chief’s 
performance evaluation. 

a. Confirmation that the fire chief has received at least 24 hours advanced notice of this proposed 
executive session for the fire chief to determine whether the performance evaluation should 
occur during the public session. 

b. Note that executive sessions are confidential pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(C) 
 
Submitted By:  
Assistant Chief Brett Broman 
Legal Counsel Donna Aversa 
 
Background/Discussion:  
This item can be used if the board would like to meet concerning the fire chief’s evaluation. 
 
Financial Impact: 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s): 
N/A 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to go into Executive Session pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(1) at (time) for personnel 
matters regarding the fire chief’s performance evaluation.” 
  

 



Go to Item 9 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016 
Agenda Item: 8 
BOD#: 2016-10-07 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Discussion and possible action regarding the Fire Chief Evaluation process. 
 
Submitted By:  
Legal Counsel Donna Aversa 
Assistant Chief Brett Broman 
 
Background/Discussion:  
At the August Board Meeting (BOD #2016-08-05) the BOD approved the timeline for the Fire Chief 
Evaluation Process.  This item corresponds to Item 7 (BOD #2016-10-06), the BOD can discuss the 
Fire Chief Evaluation in open session if they chose.  Because Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois will not be in 
attendance at the October 19, 2016 Board Meeting, it is up to the BOD to appoint a member of the 
board to discuss the Fire Chief’s Evaluation upon his return. 
 
Financial Impact: 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s): 
N/A 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
TBD 
  

 



Go to Item 10 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016 
Agenda Item: 9 
BOD#: 2016-10-08 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Discussion, update, and possible action regarding the temporary override election process. 
 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
Assistant Chief Brett Broman 
 
Background/Discussion:  
Assistant Chief Brett Broman will give a brief update on the temporary override election process. 
 
Financial Impact: 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s): 
N/A 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
TBD 
  

 



Go to Item 11 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016  
Agenda Item: 10 
BOD#: 2016-10-09 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Executive Session pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion or consultation for legal advice 
with an attorney for the District and/or ARS §38-431.03(A)(4), in order to consider its position and 
instruct its attorney regarding contracts that are the subject of negotiations as related to BOD #2016-
06-07. 
 
Note that executive sessions are confidential pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(C). 
 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
 
Background/Discussion:  
N/A 
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item:  
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s): 
N/A 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
 

“Motion to go into Executive Session pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion or consultation 
for legal advice with an attorney for the District and/or ARS §38-431.03(A)(4), in order to consider its 
position and instruct its attorney regarding contracts that are the subject of negotiations as related to 
BOD #2016-06-07.” 

 



Go to Agenda  
 

Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016 
Agenda Item: 11 
BOD#: 2016-10-10 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Senior Leadership Team Reports 

a. Fire Chief 
b. Emergency Services 
c. Technical & Community Services 
d. Administrative Services 
e. Financial Services 

 
Background / Discussion:  
This item is for the fire chief and his staff to share information with the board of items occurring within, 
or related to, the fire district. Any item shared is for information only. Upon request of the board, any 
item shared during this agenda item may be moved to the agenda for future meetings. Board 
discussion, other than clarifying questions, cannot occur and no action, position, or direction may occur 
until the specific item is placed on the agenda. 
 
 
Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016 
Agenda Item: 12 
BOD#: 2016-10-n/a 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Announcements 
 
Background / Discussion:  
The BOD and/or staff may share information at this time. 
 
 
Governing Board Meeting – October 19, 2016 
Agenda Item: 13 
BOD#: 2016-10-11 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Adjournment 
 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
 

“Motion to adjourn the board meeting.” 
 

 



 
Go to Appendix B 

 
Go to Agenda 

 
Appendix A 

 
a) Board Meeting Minutes from September 21, 2016 

 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
Executive Assistant Jasmin Jones 
 
Background / Discussion:  
The board work session meeting minutes of the previous work session are provided for the BOD to 
approve. If the BOD would like to discuss the minutes, they may be removed from the consent agenda. 
After approval, minutes are signed by the Clerk of the Board and kept as the official public record.  
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Staff recommends approval of September 21, 2016 board meeting minutes. 
 
Enclosure(s):  
September 21, 2016 Board Meeting Minutes 
 



 

 September 21, 2016 Governing Board Meeting Minutes 1 
 

                                                                                                                               
 

 
Governing Board Meeting Minutes 

September 21, 2016 

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT THE 
SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS HELD A MEETING ON 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2016.  THE MEETING WAS HELD AT THE SUPERSTITION FIRE & 
MEDICAL DISTRICT’S ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 565 N. IDAHO ROAD, APACHE JUNCTION, ARIZONA.   
THIS MEETING WAS OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND BEGAN AT 5:30 P.M. 
 
A. Chairman Cross called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

 
B. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Moeller. 

 
C. Roll Call showed Chairman Jeff Cross, Clerk Gene Gehrt, Director Todd House, Director Charlie Fox, 

and Director Jason Moeller as present. 

Senior Leadership in attendance: Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois, Assistant Chief Jerome Schirmer, Assistant 
Chief Mike Farber, Assistant Chief Brett Broman, and Finance Director Roger Wood were present. 

Legal Counsel Donna Aversa and Executive Assistant acting as Board Secretary Jasmin Jones were 
also present at the meeting. 

 
Item 1:  Review and approval of the August 2016 financial reports and bank reconciliations.  

(BOD #2016-09-01) 

Motion by Director House to approve the August 2016 financial reports and bank reconciliations.  
Seconded by Director Fox. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion passed.  
 
Item 2:  Recognition of employee performance, achievements and special recognition for community 

members. (BOD #2016-09-02) 

Assistant Chief Brett Broman presented Division Chief Richard Ochs with his 25 Year Service 
Anniversary Award and Firefighter / Paramedic Eric Ellsworth and Firefighter / Paramedic Dustin 
Farber with their 10 Year Service Anniversary Award.  Firefighter / Paramedic Mike Ament is 
currently deployed serving our country and was not present to receive his 10 Year Service 
Anniversary Award and Firefighter Ken Simkins was also absent to receive his 10 Year Service 
Anniversary Award. 

Assistant Chief Brett Broman read the list of the following September Service Anniversaries 
Assistant Chief Mike Farber 31 Years 
Captain / Paramedic Mike Paul 24 years 
Firefighter Nat Erickson 18 Years 
Engineer Kevin (Shorty) Johnston 18 Years 
Battalion Chief Richard Mooney 18 Years 
Engineer Jose Sepulveda 18 Years 
Engineer John Taylor 16 Years 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
565 North Idaho Road, Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Phone (480) 982-4440, Fax (480) 982-0183 
www.sfmd.az.gov 



 

 September 21, 2016 Governing Board Meeting Minutes 2 
 

Engineer / Paramedic Jim Crowley 14 Years 
Captain / Paramedic Craig Halver 14 Years 
Engineer Aaron McDonald 14 Years 
Captain / Paramedic Ruben Briones 11 Years 
Captain / Paramedic Tanner Fox 11 Years 
Engineer Rob McMinn 11 Years 
Firefighter / Paramedic Randy VandeKrol 11 Years 

 
Item 3:  Call to the Public. (BOD #2016-09-n/a) 

N/A 
 
Item 4:  Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items listed below:  

(BOD #2016-09-03) 
a) Board Meeting Minutes from August 17, 2016 
b) Executive Session Board Meeting Minutes from August 17, 2016 

Motion by Clerk Gehrt to approve consent agenda items for September 21, 2016. Seconded by 
Director Moeller. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion passed.  
 
Item 5: Executive Session pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(1) for personnel matters regarding the fire 

chief’s performance evaluation. (BOD #2016-09-04) 

 Assistant Chief Brett Broman asked the BOD to pull this item from the agenda. 
 
Item 6: Discussion and possible action regarding the Fire Chief Evaluation process and timeline.  

(BOD #2016-09-05) 

Assistant Chief Brett Broman updated the BOD on the timeline for the Fire Chief’s Evaluation 
process.  He stated that he will email the BOD the summarized version of the internal and external 
evaluations.  Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois will not be present at the October Board Meeting, 
however, Assistant Chief Broman suggested the BOD identify a member of the board to go over 
the results of the board’s evaluation process when the Fire Chief returns. 

 
Item 7: Discussion, update, and possible action regarding the override election process.  (BOD #2016-

09-06) 

Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois summarized the timeline of events that the Override Committee has 
accomplished. 

 
Item 8: Executive Session pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion or consultation of legal 

advice with an attorney for the District and/or ARS §38-431.03(A)(4), in order to consider its 
position and instruct its attorney regarding contracts that are the subject of negotiations as related 
to BOD #2016-06-07. (BOD# 2016-09-07) 

 Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois request the BOD pull this item from the agenda. 
 
Item 9: Senior Leadership Team Reports (BOD# 2016-09-08) 

 Fire Chief Report 
o Fire Prevention Festival – October 9th – 1000-1300  

 Emergency Services / Operations  
o Training Division Update 
o Transportation Division Update 
o Community Medicine Unit Update 



 

 September 21, 2016 Governing Board Meeting Minutes 3 
 

 Technical & Community Services 
o Community Services 

 Tina Gerola and John Suniga are at the National Fire Academy attending 
Community Risk Reduction Classes 

o Technical Services 
 Wireless additions / upgrades to Station 262, Admin, Annex, and Fitness 

Center 
 Strategic Initiatives (2016-17 Action Plan) assigned and distributed to staff 

members 
 Scorecard created and distributed to all stations 
 ImageTrend came on site to teach a two day course about System 

Administration 
 Administrative Services 

o 9/11 Memorial Event – Hosted By VFW Post 9399 and 7968 
o 9/11 Memorial Video – created by Fire Chaplain Tom Doubt 
o Brief update on Assistant Chief Brett Broman’s time at the National Fire Academy 

 Financial Services 
o FY 15/16 Audit PBC Schedules and Journal Entries (Auditors on-site October 17-

21) 
o Transport Services cash reporting refinement 
o Preparation and presentation of informational decks 

 
Item 10:  Announcements (BOD# 2016-09-n/a) 

Clerk Gehrt announced that the Pension Board held a meeting and approved Captain Andy 
Kuhn’s application to enter the DROP, he will retire on or before September 30, 2021 

 
Item 12:  Adjourn (BOD# 2016-09-09)  

Motion by Director House at 5:55 p.m. to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Chairman Cross. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion passed.  

 
Governing Board Approval: 
 
 
      
Gene Gehrt, Board Clerk 
 
 
 
Jasmin Jones 



Go to Appendix C 
 

Go to Agenda 

 
Appendix B 

 
b) Second Amendment from Nationwide Retirement Solutions for In Plan Roth Rollover 
 

Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
 
Background / Discussion:  
In April 2014, the BOD approved the transition to Nationwide Retirement Solutions (“Nationwide”) to 
become the District’s Deferred Compensation 457 Fund provider.  In support of the transition to 
Nationwide, the Deferred Compensation Committee was formed to discuss issues affecting the 
Deferred Compensation Plan.  The Committee is currently headed by Lance Frawley – President, and 
is comprised of employee representatives (Craig Halver, John Suniga, Billy Warren, Sherry Mueller, 
and Roger Wood).  The Committee meets quarterly and is advised by Chuck Sklader – Self-Directed 
Brokerage Specialists, Galloway Asset Management, and Nationwide. 
As the result of a recent change in tax law, the District’s 457(b) Deferred Compensation plan is now 
able to offer the District’s employees with an In-Plan Roth IRA Rollover option.  The addition of the In-
Plan Roth IRA Rollover option will provide an employee, if they so choose, the ability to convert a 
minimum of $1,000 up to 100% of their pre-tax 457(b) deferred compensation account balance over to 
an after-tax Roth IRS up to twice a year.  Taxes are paid on the conversion in the year of conversion.  
Nationwide is the record keeper of record and will provide the employee with the appropriate year-end 
tax forms. 
The SFMD Deferred Compensation Committee met on October 11th to discuss a variety of issues 
related to the District’s Deferred Compensation plan, and ultimately decided to approve the Second In-
Plan Roth Rollover Amendment.  The intent of this communication is to make the Governing Board 
aware of the Amendment’s approval, and to ensure there is consensus on the addition of the 
Amendment to the District’s 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan.  
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Approval of the In Plan Roth Rollover 
 
Enclosure(s):  
Second Amendment to the Deferred Compensation Plan Administration Agreement between SFMD 
and Nationwide Retirement Solutions. 









Go to Appendix D 
 

Go to Agenda 

 
Appendix C 

 
c) Central Arizona College (CAC) IGA to Support Their Fire Science Program 

 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
Division Chief Richard Ochs 
 
Background / Discussion:  
SFMD is entering into an agreement with CAC to share Instructors, Facilities and Resources to support 
CAC’s Fire Science Program.  This agreement applies to Firefighter I & II courses, but may also apply 
to other Fire Science Courses.  
This IGA has a historical start date of January 1, 2016 and runs through December 31, 2017.  Although 
the start date of the IGA is as stated January 1, 2016 – there have been no classes scheduled at this 
time or from the months of January 2016 – October 2016.  CAC may schedule classes that will utilize 
this IGA in the Spring Semester of 2017.  CAC executed this document on September 14, 2016.  The 
IGA is deemed cost neutral with exceptions noted under 21. A and B. for cost recovery and additional 
benefits provided for the SFMD.  The IGA has been approved by legal counsel. 
If the BOD decides to pull this item to update the dates of the IGA, this item will be placed on a future 
board agenda and sent back through the legal process, including CAC’s board for approval. 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Approval of the IGA as stated. 

Enclosure(s):  
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) 

 













Go to Item 5 
 

Go to Agenda 

 
Appendix D 

 
d) United States Special Operations Command Short Term Lease 

 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
Division Chief Richard Ochs 
 
Background / Discussion:  
DPS (Arizona State Police) on behalf of the United States Special Operations Command Team have 
requested to utilize our regional training facility for SWAT training on November 10, 2016.  The training 
will be instructed by the United States Special Operations Command, Urban Training Coordinator, 
Scotty Keltner. The training is only scheduled for one day, but a second day may be added if needed.  
Mr. Keltner he has requested a short term lease to be approved by the BOD.  Mr. Keltner provided a 
FTCA document stating the USGOV is self-insured and unable to provide certificates of insurance or 
indemnify.  The lease has been approved by legal. 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Approval of the Short Term Lease as stated 

Enclosure(s):  
Short Term Lease (November 2016 – February 2017) 

FTCA Document 

 



U.S. SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND 

INFORMATION PAPER 

GENERAL INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS CLAUSES 

IN LICENSING AGREEMENTS 

Absent an act of Congress, United States Special Operations Command {USSOCOM) elements 

do not have the ability to unilaterally waive the sovereign immunity of the United States 

Government by agreeing to general indemnification or hold harmless clauses. However, the 

U.S. military is effectively self-insured as Congress has waived sovereign immunity for the 

actions of its employees to the same extent that private employers are liable under state law 

for the actions of their employees. This limited waiver of sovereign immunity is accessed by 

claimants via the Federal Tort Claims Act {FTCA) {28 U.S.C. §§ 1346{b), 2671-2680)/Military 

Claims Act {MCA) {10 U.S.C. § 2733) . 

The FTCA/MCA is an administrative process. The process begins when a person files a claim 

seeking recovery for personal injury or damages to property by military personnel. Once filed, 

USSOCOM will adjudicate the claim and offer a settlement to the claimant. Under the 

FTCA/MCA, the amount of recovery is only limited to the merits of the claim. If the settlement 

is accepted, the claimant will be paid from the U.S Treasury. If the settlement is refused, the 

claimant may still file an action in the Court of Federal Claims. 

It is extremely rare for claims to arise during USSOCOM training events. USSOCOM conducts 

training in major U.S. cities three to four times every year and we always ensure our personnel 

are thoroughly prepared and have put in place the necessary risk mitigation measures prior to 

conducting training. Our experience and planning significantly reduce the possibility that any 

damages occur. But if a claim arises, USSOCOM personnel will do everything in their power to 

encourage third party claimants to seek recovery via the FTCA/MCA and will then expedite the 

claims process once initiated. 

We hope this this information paper helps to explain our limitations on agreeing to general 

indemnification and hold harmless clauses and that it assists with your understanding of the 

protections we can provide via the FTCA/MCA. We greatly value our partnerships with our civic 

and business leaders and we thank you for your support of USSOCOM. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the command legal office at 

757-862-0036/0037 and ask to speak with one of our attorneys. 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
 

LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL 
DISTRICT REGIONAL TRAINING CENTER  

 
 

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (this “License”) is between United States Special Operations 
Command (USSOCOM), acting as a representative for the United States Government (the 
“LICENSEE”), and (Superstition Fire & Medical District) (“LICENSOR”). 
 
1. REVOCABLE LICENSE. The United States Government desires to use Superstition 
Fire & Medical District RTC (Old School Campus), 3700 East 16th Avenue, Apache Junction, 
AZ 85119 (“the Properties”) leased  and operated by the LICENSOR for the purpose of 
conducting military training for personnel attached to USSOCOM.  LICENSEE agrees that the 
proposed training will not adversely impact the LICENSOR’S operational schedule and 
understands that the properties may be sold prior to the proposed date of training and 
unavailable for use. 
 
2. COMPENSATION.  LICENSOR agrees to make the Properties available for training 
at no cost to LICENSEE, subject to LICENSOR’S access and safety protocols.  LICENSOR 
grants USSOCOM personnel use of the Properties for training during such times as may be 
mutually acceptable for LICENSEE and LICENSOR.  The right of access to the Properties is 
conditioned on the parties’ agreement on particular training dates at least one (1) week in 
advance of the training.   
 
3. SUITABILITY AND SAFETY. LICENSOR makes no representations that the 
Properties are suitable for the contemplated training.  Normal operations permitting, 
representatives of the LICENSEE will be granted access to the Properties at least seventy-two 
(72) hours prior to the training to inspect and evaluate the suitability and safety of the Properties 
for the proposed training.   
 
4. SECURITY.  LICENSOR agrees not to enter or grant permission to others to enter the 
premises during the period of training without prior permission of the LICENSEE or their 
designated representatives during the training. 
 

5. SCOPE OF TRAINING ACTIVITIES.  LICENSOR is informed that the training may 
include military operations in urban terrain; short range training ammunition; Simmunition 
(detergent rounds). 

 
 
6. IMAGERY.  The LICENSOR grants consent to the LICENSEE to collect overhead 
imagery in support of training activities.  This collection will not be utilized to support local, 
state, or federal law enforcement investigations. LICENSEE will destroy this data after training 
is complete. 
 
7. DAMAGES. LICENSOR and LICENSEE will conduct a walkthrough of the 
Properties immediately following the conclusion of the military training to conduct a visual 
inspection of the Properties and determine the existence of any damage to the Properties.  
LICENSOR agrees to inform LICENSEE in writing of any damage to the Properties within 
five (5) days of the expiration of the period outlined in paragraph 12, infra.  Failure to notify 



LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL 
DISTRICT REGIONAL TRAINING CENTER  

 
 

  
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 

2 

the LICENSEE within the five (5) day period constitutes a waiver of such damage claim.  
LICENSEE reserves the right to make repairs, subject to LICENSOR’S approval, or to pay the 
Fair Market Value of those repairs to LICENSOR to restore the Properties to the condition 
which existed at the start of the licensed use.  LICENSOR agrees that such repairs or Fair 
Market Value payments shall be conducted at a time mutually agreed upon by both parties   
Payments made by the LICENSEE under this license are subject to the availability of funds for 
such purpose.  The LICENSOR has the right to file a claim with the USSOCOM pursuant to 
the Federal Tort Claims Act (28 U.S.C. §§ 1346(b) 2671-2672, and 2674-2680) (FTCA) or the 
Military Claims Act (10 U.S.C. § 2733) (MCA).  In no case will the United States Government 
liability exceed that allowable under the FTCA or MCA. 
 
8. THIRD PARTY INJURY.  LICENSEE affirms that in the event of a third-party injury 
allegedly caused by the negligence of the LICENSEE, the third party has the right to file a 
claim with the USSOCOM pursuant to the Federal Tort Claims Act (28 U.S.C. §§ 1346(b) 
2671-2672, and 2674-2680).    In no case will the United States Government liability exceed 
that allowable under the FTCA or MCA. 
 
9. HOLD HARMLESS.  LICENSEE will not hold LICENSOR liable for damage or 
destruction of LICENSEE Properties that occurred during the training as a result of 
LICENSEE’S training activities or for injuries to LICENSEE’S personnel.   
 
10. TRAINING EXECUTION. LICENSEE agrees that all training at or on the Properties 
will be performed in a lawful, prudent, and safe manner and will not unreasonably interfere 
with the normal activities of LICENSOR’s operations.  If LICENSOR notifies LICENSEE that 
the training interferes with LICENSOR’S operations, or LICENSOR otherwise requests that 
the training cease or be reduced, LICENSEE shall immediately, upon receipt of such notice or 
request, cease or reduce the training or remove personnel and equipment as appropriate to 
comply with LICENSOR’S notice or request.  If the actual training will vary materially from 
the details specified, the LICENSEE will promptly notify LICENSOR of such anticipated 
variances and obtain LICENSOR’S consent to proceed with the material variances prior to 
engaging in these activities. 

 
11. NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT/SENSITIVITY OF TRAINING. Due to 
sensitivities of this training, LICENSOR agrees to exclude this correspondence from automatic 
public release to the greatest extent allowable by law or regulation. LICENSOR understands 
that LICENSOR may unwittingly come in contact with classified information. Classified 
information may be marked or unmarked, including oral communications. LICENSOR has 
been advised that any unauthorized disclosure could cause damage or irreparable injury to the 
United States and that by signing this agreement LICENSOR agrees to not disclose such 
information unless and until released in writing by an authorized representative of the United 
States Government. 
 
12. REVOCABILITY. This License is revocable by either party, at any time, with 
reasonable attempts made to inform the other party before preparations for the next training 
evolution have begun.  Otherwise this License will remain in force and effect from 07 
November 2016 to 01 February 2017.   
 



LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL 
DISTRICT REGIONAL TRAINING CENTER  

 
 

  
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 

3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
FOR (Superstition Fire & Medical District) FOR UNITED STATES SPECIAL  
                 OPERATIONS COMMAND 
    
       
_____________________   _______________________________ 
Board Chairman    David Fallon 
      Urban Training Director 
 
Date:      Date: 


	1 1 2016 OctoberCover Page
	101116_BoardAgenda
	1 October Blurb 1
	1October Financial Statements and Bank Rec Sig Page
	2 October Blurb 2
	3 October Blurb 3
	4 October Blurb 4
	5 October Blurb 5
	6 October Blurb 6
	6 Affidavit of Compliance 6
	7 October Blurb 7
	8 October Blurb 8
	9 October Blurb 9
	10 October Blurb 10
	11 October Blurb 11
	4 CA a_Octobert4CAa
	BODMin_092116
	Governing Board Meeting Minutes
	September 21, 2016

	4 CA b_OctoberCAb
	4 CAB SFMD In-Plan Roth Rollover Amendment 4 cab
	4 CA c_October4CAc
	4 cac IGA Superstition Mtn Fire  Medical Dept-CAC Fire Fighter III AzCFSE exp 12-31-17 4cac
	4 CA d_October4CAd
	4 cad FTCA (5) 4cad
	4 cad Superstition Fire  Medical RTC 4cad



